
From: COURSE CONTACT 

Sent:  

To:  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Prevention Training Center (PTC) Evaluation Request 

Hi XXX, 

Congratulations on completing  CLASS NAME on CLASS DATE. Please click the link below or copy and 

paste it into your browser to complete our evaluation. Your feedback will help us improve this course for 

others. If you open the survey on your mobile device, please flip to a landscape view for better viewing. 

https://courses.nnptc.org/complete_evaluation.html?id=MzA0ODN8MXw1Nzk0M3wy 

Continuing Education (CE) credit is offered for SOME courses. If your course did not advertise that 

CEU/CME/CNE credit was being offered, then unfortunately, it is not available. 

If Continuing Education credit was offered, and you did not already complete a CE-specific evaluation, 

when you "submit" your NNPTC evaluation responses you will automatically go to a page with the link to 

a few additional questions required for your CE credit. 

If you have any questions please contact XXX at CONTACTEMAIL.ORG 

Thanks for your help, 

XXX 

https://courses.nnptc.org/complete_evaluation.html?id=MzA0ODN8MXw1Nzk0M3wy

